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From: John Woodhead -
Sent: 28 June 2017 16:59
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0041/CU - The Fish Box,New Road Robin Hood's Bay -
Application to Install Doors, Erect Balcony and Extend Decking
Attachments: The Fish Box, Robin Hood's Bay nym 2017 0041 cu.pdf
fyi

From: John Woodhead

Sent: 28 June 2017 16:57

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: NYM/2017/0041/CU - The Fish Box,New Road Robin Hood's Bay - Application to Install Doors, Erect
Balcony and Extend Decking

Hi Hilary,

My comments for your attention, sorry a bit latel...
Thanks

John

DISCLAIMER

This email (and any files transmitted with it) may contain confidential
or privileged information and is intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken is prohibited
and may be unlawful - you should therefore return the email to the
sender and delete it from your system.

Any opinions expressed are those of the author of the email, and
do not necessarily reflect those of Scarborough Borough Council,

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.

This email has been checked for the presence of computer viruses,
but please rely on your own virus-checking procedures.
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Have you made the right connections?

Cross connections are polluting our rivers and beaches.
Want to find out if your property is misconnected visit
www.connectright.org.uk
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